
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 
STREET TRADING

AGENDA

Date: Friday, 25th October, 2019

Time: 1.00 pm

Venue: Guildhall



2

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - STREET TRADING 

Information for Members of the Public

Access to the Guildhall is via the front entrance in the High Street.  The nearest car park is 
Copenhagen Street (pay and display). A fuller explanation of procedures and the provisions 
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 is available at the meeting or on 
application at the Guildhall. If you are a wheelchair user or have restricted mobility, access to 
the Guildhall can be gained either through the door on the right side of the forecourt as you 
face the Guildhall, or through the sliding doors at the rear of the Guildhall. There is dedicated 
disabled parking space at the rear (access via Copenhagen Street). Most meetings are held 
on the ground floor, which can be reached by using a lift. If you are a wheelchair user or 
have restricted mobility and you wish to attend a meeting, please telephone or email the 
officer mentioned below in advance and we will make any necessary arrangements to assist 
your visit.

Part I of the Agenda includes items for discussion in public.  You have the right to inspect 
copies of Minutes and reports on this part of the Agenda as well as background documents 
used in the preparation of these reports. Details of the background papers appear at the foot 
of each report. Part II of the Agenda (if applicable) deals with items of 'Exempt Information' 
for which it is anticipated that the public may be excluded from the meeting and neither 
reports nor background papers are open to public inspection.

Please note that this is a public meeting and members of the public and press are permitted 
to report on the proceedings. "Reporting" includes filming, photographing, making an audio 
recording and providing commentary on proceedings. Any communicative method can be 
used to report on the proceedings, including the internet, to publish, post or share the 
proceedings. Accordingly, the attendance of members of the public at this meeting may be 
recorded and broadcast. By choosing to attend this public meeting you are deemed to have 
given your consent to being filmed or recorded and for any footage to be broadcast or 
published.  

Please note the Council audio records and live streams many of its meetings. These 
recordings are published on the relevant meeting pages of the Council’s website. A notice to 
this effect will be posted in the meeting room. If a member of the public chooses to speak at 
a meeting of the City Council he/she will be deemed to have given their consent to being 
recorded and audio being published live to the Council’s website. The Chairman of the 
meeting, can at their discretion, terminate or suspend recording, if in their opinion, 
continuing to do so would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or if they consider that 
continued recording might infringe the rights of any individual, or breach any statutory 
provision.

If you have any queries about this Agenda or require any details of background papers, or to 
discuss arrangements for the taking of photographs, film, video or sound recording, please 
contact Ellen Meachen, Democratic and Electoral Services Assistant, Democratic Services, 
Guildhall, Worcester WR1 2EY.  Telephone: 01905 722006 (direct line); E-Mail Address:  
committeeadministration@worcester.gov.uk.

This agenda can be made available in large print, braille, on PC disk, tape or in a number of 
ethnic minority languages.  Please contact the above named officer for further information.

Agendas and minutes relating to all City Council Committees and Council Meetings are also 
available electronically, click on the option “Committee Minutes and Documents”, Website 
Address: worcester.gov.uk

mailto:ann.perry@worcester.gov.uk


3

Licensing Sub-Committee - Street Trading
Friday, 25 October 2019

Members of the Sub-Committee:-
Chairman: 

Vice-Chairman: 

Councillor Bill Amos (C)
Councillor Louise Griffiths (C)

Councillor Joy Squires (L)

C = Conservative G = Green L = Labour

AGENDA

Part 1
(ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND DECISION IN PUBLIC)

1. Election of Chairman 

2. Declarations of Interest To receive any declarations of interest. 

3. Application for the grant of a 
Street Amenity Consent 
Page(s): 1 - 36
Ward(s): Cathedral
Contact Officer: Graham 

Rowberry, 
Technical Officer

To consider and determine an application 
for grant of a street amenity consent in 
respect of:

Ye Olde Talbot Hotel
Friar Street
Worcester
Worcestershire
WR1 2NA



This page is intentionally left blank



WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

25 OCTOBER 2019

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A STREET AMENITY CONSENT

YE OLDE TALBOT HOTEL, FRIAR STREET, WORCESTER

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Graham Rowberry
Licensing Technical Officer
01905 822799
graham.rowberry@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Cathedral

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Application Form
Appendix 2 – Street View
Appendix 3 – Representation from Police
Appendix 4 – Street Amenity Consent Policy

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider and determine an application for grant of a street amenity 
consent in respect of

Ye Olde Talbot Hotel
Friar Street
Worcester
Worcestershire
WR1 2NA

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

mailto:graham.rowberry@worcsregservices.gov.uk


2. BACKGROUND

2.1 On 23 July 2019 an application was received from DHA Planning Limited as 
agent for Greene King Brewing & Retailing Limited for the grant of a street 
amenity consent in respect of Ye Olde Talbot Hotel, Friar Street, 
Worcester, WR1 2NA.

This premises is a public house licensed under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.

2.2 The application seeks consent for the following amenities to be placed 
outside the premises at the junction of College Street and Friar Street:

Amenity Days From To
3 tables and 9 chairs Monday-Sunday 09:00 - 23:00     

2.3 The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee 
and a plan of the nature and siting of the proposed amenities. A copy of the 
application is attached as Appendix 1. For the information of the Sub-
Committee, a photograph of Ye Olde Talbot showing the general area for 
which the amenities are requested, taken by officers from Google Maps, is 
attached as Appendix 2.

2.4 Consultation on the application was carried out as per the Council’s Street 
Amenity Consent Policy, and the applicant has advised that a notice was 
placed in the window of the premises advertising the application as required 
by the Policy.

2.5 During consultation a representation objecting to the grant of street amenity 
consent was received from West Mercia Police. An objection to a street 
amenity consent application requires that it is referred to the Licensing Sub-
Committee for determination. 

3. REPRESENTATIONS

3.1 The representation made by the Police expresses concerns that the 
amenities applied for would adversely affect the licensee’s ability to fulfil their 
obligations as a licence holder under the Licensing Act 2003. This 
representation is attached in full as Appendix 3.

3.2 No other representations were received regarding this application.

Page 2



4. LEGAL AND LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application in accordance 
with the Highways Act, 1980 and Part 2 of the Council’s Street Amenity 
Consent Policy.  The policy is attached as Appendix 4. 

4.2 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the representation made and the 
evidence it hears.

4.3 The power to issue Highway Amenity Licences is delegated to Worcester 
City Council by Worcestershire County Council and must be exercised within 
the terms of the Policy.  As such any approval outside of the Policy would 
require an approval from Worcestershire County Council.

4.4 When Considering the application Members are reminded that the Policy 
states it will not normally be necessary to obtain planning permission for 
outdoor street cafes on the public highway, provided that the main existing 
premises have the appropriate planning permission and all facilities are 
portable.

4.5 The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate. These are:

(a) Grant consent for the amenities
(b) Grant consent for the amenities with any additional conditions as 

may be considered appropriate by the Sub-Committee
(b) Refuse the application for consent

4.6 The applicant will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in writing 
within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

4.7 Neither the Highways Act 1980 nor the Policy provide a right of appeal 
against the decision of the Sub-Committee in these matters.

4.8 The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure 
for Licensing Committees.

5. FOR DECISION

5.1 The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



. - v 7 DwVDv 7 yVj 7 - ( P7 yA 
6 u 'l " } Kll L 8 '· } wt r __t L . o r &_s t _r L . v d hDj 
V_l o l del H t hhhaa 3bo t dghr t 
Vy p _t Kl k o dr l l d l del H t hhhaa 

Application for Grant/Renewal of a
Street Amenity Permission

Highways Act 1980 Section llSF 

I SECTION A 

9 p p l '&Kt ' o n Vy p _o 

mKr t d G mr _m 's _s "_t K'l s 

(Please Tick v)

New v Renewal □

mo s t Kl K"" r _s s o J p r _m 's _s o r L 'J n o n _L o r " n Kn &_ s u r v _y m Kp r _J_r _n &_ o r 
"_s &r 'p t ' o n 

Ye Olde Talbot, Friar Street, Worcester, Worcestershire.

mo s t t o w n Worcester J mo s t &o "_ WR1 2NA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

a) an individual or individuals*

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company

ii. as a partnership

1 0845 608 6040 

mKr t h G 9 p p l '&Kn t 3_t K'l s 

Please state whether you are applying for a Street Amenity licence as
Please tick ✓

D please complete section
(A) 

iii. as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

) please complete section
(B) 

D please complete section
(B) 

D please complete section
(B) 

D please complete section
(B)

1 
SALN09/09/2009 

Page 5 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Miss □ Other title
(for example

Rev.) □
Surname First names

Please tick ✓

I am 18 years old or over □
Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post Town

N/A 

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional) 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Miss □ Other title
(for example

Rev.) □
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick «' Yes □
Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post Town

N/A 

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional) 

2

Page 6



Ir Y - V8 Dv 9 mmAy7 9 PVw 

ml _Ks _ p r o v '" _ n Km _ Kn " r _· ' s t _r _" K" " r _s s o J Kp p l '&Kn t 'n Ju ll u . } _r _ 
Kp p r o p r 'Kt _ p l _Ks _ · ' v _ Kn y r _· ' s t _r _" n u m 4_r u yn &Ks _ o J K p Kr t n _r s } ' p o r 
o t } _r •o ' n t v _n t u r _ I o t } _r t } Kn K 4o " y &o r p o r Kt _YL p l _Ks _ · ' v _ t } _ n Km _ Kn " 
K" " r _s s o J _K&} p Kr t y &o n &_r n _" u 

Name GREENE KING PLC.

Address

GREENE KING PLC.
ABBOT HOUSE
WESTGATE BREWERY
WESTGATE STREET
BURY ST EDMUNDS
SUFFOLK
IP33 1QT

Registered number (where applicable) 24511

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association
etc.)

PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

Telephone number (if any) 01284 714630

E-mail address ( optional) Licensing®greenek ing. co. uk

PKt u r _ o J 5 u s ' n _s s o 
Iml _Ks _ · ' v _ Ju ll " _s &r ' p t ' o n o n 
w } Kt y o u ' n t _n " t o u s _ t } _ Kr _K 
Jo r Y 

Public House - The tables and chairs will be used by
patrons of the business.

9 r _K o J 8'· } w Ky t o w } '&} 
Kp p l '&Kt 'o n r _l Kt _s o 
(A plan showing the exact area of
highway, indicating the position of the
tables and chairs, must accompany this
application)

Friar Street - Please see enclosed Furniture Layout Plan.

Pu m 4_r o J VK4l _s o 3 Pu m 4_r o J 7} K'r s o 9

. '" t } o J Jo o tw Ky Kv K'l K4l _ Jo r p u 4l '& t o p Ks s o Over 1.8m

3Ky I s Y Kn " t 'm _s Jo r w } '&} ✓ Monday from 09.00 until 23.00 hours
9 p p l' &Kt 'o n 's m K"_ ✓Tuesday from 09.00 until 23.00 hours

✓ Wednesday from 09.00 until 23.00 hours
tll"hursday from 09.00 until 23.00 hours

3
SALN09/09/2009 

Page 7

NIallM
Highlight



✓ Friday from 09. 00 until 23.00 hours
✓ Saturday from 09.00 until 23.00 hours
✓ Sunday from 09.00 until 23.00 hours

mu r p o s _ o J t K4l _s Kn " &} K'r s 
( eg eating or drinking) Eating and Drinking

yJ Kl &o } o l 's t o 4_ s _r v _"L 's 
t } _r _ Kn Kp p r o p r 'Kt _ l '&_n &_ 
'n Jo r &_ Jo r t } _ Kr _K 'n q u _s t ' o n : Yes ✓ No □

P5 V} _ Kp p l '&Kn t w 'll 4_ _x p _&t _" t o p r o v '"_ t } _ &o u n &'l w 't } Kn 'n "_m n ' t y 'n 
r _s p _&t o J Kn y l o s s o r "Km K· _ &Ku s _" 4y t } _ p l K&'n · o J t K4l _s Kn " &} K'r s o n t } _ 
} '· } w Ky u 

V} 's Kp p l '&Kt 'o n Kn " t } _ Kp p r o p r 'Kt _ s u p p o r t ' n · " o &u m _n t Kt 'o n s } o u l " 4_ 
Jo r w Kr "_" t o t } _ A'&_n s ' n · w_&t 'o n L 6 u 'l " } Kll L 8 '· } wt r __t L . o r &_s t _r L . v d hDj u 

ml _Ks _ r _K" t } _ p o l '&y Kn " · u '"Kn &_ n o t _s t } Kt K&&o m p Kn y t } 's Kp p l '&Kt 'o n 
Jo r m u XK'l u r _ t o &o m p l y w 't } t } _ Kp p l' &Kt 'o n p r o &_" u r _ &o u l " r _s u l t 'n K 
p _r m ' s s ' o n n o t 4_'n · · r Kn t _"u 

V} _ Jo ll o w ' n · Kr _ r _q u ' r _" w 't } t } 's Jo r m 4_Jo r _ w _ &Kn p r o &__" w 't } y o u r 
Kp p l '&Kt 'o n o Please tick the boxes below v' to confirm you have sent them

o Application form (all sections completed) ✓
o Licence fee and form sent to Licensing authority ✓
o Copy of applications sent to responsible bodies (see attached page) ✓
o Plan showing the exact area of highway, indicating positions of tables & chairs ✓
o Certificate of public liability to £5 million. ✓
o Photos of chairs/Tables and barriers that will be used ✓

Applications need to be sent to Worcestershire Regulatory Services, Licensing, Wyre
Forest House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, DYll 7WF. Applications by post must be
accompanied with the payment in the form of a cheque made payable to Worcester
City council.

The process of consideration and determination of your application will normally take
between four and six weeks. If the application is referred to Licensing Committee the
process is likely to take longer.

4

Page 8



I wD7 Vy- P 5 

We confirm that the contents of this application are true and correct.

We agree that if permission is granted by Worcester city Council to place tables and
chairs on the highway, that We will comply with all Acts, Bylaws, Regulations and
conditions relating thereto and for the time being in force.

We understand that non-compliance with any relevant Acts, Bylaws, Regulations and
conditions will prejudice the continuance of any permission granted.

We understand that the council may utilise the information contained herein for
internal purposes and may disclose the information to persons or organisations in
accordance with the council's registration under the Data protection act 1998. 

We, the undersigned, hereby apply for permission to place tables and chairs on the
highway within the City of Worcester and We declare that to the best of our
knowledge and belief the foregoing statements are true and correct.

We understand that the permission will expire 1 year after it has first been granted
and a newly completed application form will need to be submitted to the local
authority by the date given in the renewal reminder letter, together with the fee
current at that time.

Signature of applicant(s)

Name(s) in BLOCK CAPITALS

DW ~\ . 
...... l.l.11 ..... \M'().\.f.\j················································· 

DHA PLANNING (ON BEHALF OF GREENE KING
PLC.)

Capacity in which application is signed AGENT

Date 22/07/2019 

5
SALA/09/09/2009

Page 9



WillisTowersWatson 1■11111■1

1 J1h October 2018 Website
Direct
Line:
E-mail

www. wi llistowerswatson. com

01473 222470 
Alan. read@willistowerswatson.com

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs

As Insurance Brokers to Greene King pie and Subsidiary Companies we are writing to confirm that our
client holds the following policy:

Cover

Period

Interest

Limit of Indemnity

Insurer

Policy Number

Public and Products Liability Insurance

From 18th October 2018 to midnight 17th October 2019 both dates inclusive

To indemnify the Insured against legal liability to pay compensation and costs and
expenses in respect of accidental personal injury, damage to property,
obstruction, trespass, nuisance or interference with any right of way, air, light or
water which arises in connection with the business and which happens during the
period of Insurance and within the territorial limits.

GBP 10,000,000 any one event or all events of the series consequent on or
attributed to one original cause. In respect of the Products Supplied, Pollution or
Contamination the Limit of Indemnity will apply to the total of all events happening
in any one Period of Insurance.

Aviva Insurance Limited

100589161 CLP

This letter is provided as a courtesy to our client as a matter of information only and confers no rights on
the holder. Our duties in relation to this insurance are to our client and we accept no duty of care or
responsibility to you or any other third party and any liability to you or any third party is excluded. This
letter does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies, nor does it purport to set out
all of the policies' terms, conditions and exclusions. The policy terms, conditions, limits and exclusions
may alter after the date of this document or the insurance may terminate or be cancelled, and the limits
shown may be reduced by paid claims. We have no obligation to advise you of any changes which may
be made to the policies or to advise you of their cancellation or termination.

Signed on behalf of WILLIS LIMITED

Authorised Signatory

Alan Read Steve Mann
Willis Towers Watson Limited
51 Lime Street
London
EC3M 7DQ
A Lloyd's broker, authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority . Registered office 51 Lime
St, London EC3M 7DQ. Registered
number 181116 England and Wales.

Page 10

NIallM_1
Highlight

NIallM_2
Highlight



Ye Olde Talbot
Hotel

Main Access to
'Ye Olde Talbot'

Hotel

Existing Fixed
Public Waste Bin

r
Existing

Cycle Stand

Existing
Sign Post

Existing Bell
Traffic Bollard

Existing Site Layout Planl"" A3

0 2 
I

Metres {1:50)

N

Rev Reason Date

GREENE KING LTD

Project

YE OLDE TALBOT, FRIAR STREET,
WORCESTER, WRl 2NA

Title.

EXISTING SITE LAYOUT PLAN

Drawing No Rev Scale Date

DHA/13756/02 1:50 JUNE 2019

Eclipse House, Eclipse Park. Sittingbourne Road

Maidstone. Kent. ME14 3EN
t 01622 776226 
e infofdhaplanning.co.uk

f 01622 776227 
w www.dhaplanning.co.uk

No reproduction by any method of any part of this document
is permitted without the consent of the copyright holders.
Produced for Town and Country pl&nning purposes only.

" Crown Copyright 2019 All rights reserved. Licence Number 100031961

CAO Reference0HA_13756_YE OLDE TALBOT_RTOl A3

P
age 11



Ye Olde Talbot
Hotel

7

.,., 
:I:) 

0 :i. lJl
lJl

0 :I:) 
< ... < Me1nAccHSI0 V\ 

<:<' 'Yo OldeTalb0I -t G' Hotel

<:<' ~
Ill

'1' Ill.A 
-p -t 

<:<' lJl<:<' -.J
.A 

Site Location Plan
1:1250@A4

\ 
Block Plan
1:200@ A4

59 to 67

Rev· Reason: Date

10 0 10 20 30 40 50 Client: EIWI I I I I I I I GREENE KING LTD
Metres (1 :1250)

0 2 4 6 8 10 Project· Eclipse House, Eclipse Park. Sittingbourne Road

I I I I I I I YE OLDE TALBOT, FRIAR STREET,
Maidstone, Kent. ME14 3EN

Metres (1:200) WORCESTER, WRl 2NA t: 01622 776226 f: 01622 776227 

C) e: lnfo,l'dhaplannlng,co.uk w· www.dhaplanning.co.uk

Site Area: 0.016 Ha Title· No reproduction by ""Y method of any part of this document

N SITE LOCATION PLAN & BLOCK PLAN is permitled without the consent of the copyright holders.

□ Produced for Town and Country planning purposes only.

Application Boundary r:, Crown Copyright 2019. All rights reserved. Licence Number· 100031961 

□ Applicant Ownership
Drawing No: Rov Scale· Date· 

DHA/13756/01 NOTED JUNE 2019 CAD Reference: OHA_13756_YE OLDE TALBOT_RT01 A4

P
age 12



Ye Olde Talbot
Hotel

Main Access to
'Ye Olde Talbot'

Hotel

Existing Fixed
Public Waste Bin

J: 

'\ l '
~ •

tv 
lJJ
CXl •'-..J 
3 
3 Proposed Proposed Proposed

A-Board Chair Tables

I ~ 

t

(' 

l
Proposed
Barriers

Existing
Cycle Stand l

Existing
Sign Post

Existing Bell
Traffic Bollard

Proposed Site Layout Plan
LO@A3 

-

9No. x CHAIRS:
Lightweight, stackable
aluminium frame with
wood-look finish

3No. x TABLES:
Lightweight, aluminium
pedestal base with
wood-look finish
BOOmm x BOOmm

4No. x BARRIERS:
Metal Posts with 400mm
Base Plates supporting
Canvas Banner

lNo. x A-BOARDS:
Timber framed display
black board

Proposed Furniture Specification
1:50@ A3

0

111111,11,I 
2

I
Metres (1: 50)

N

Rev Reescn Date

Client·

GREENE KING LTD

Pro}ect

YE OLDE TALBOT, FRIAR STREET,
WORCESTER, WRl 2NA

Title

PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT PLAN &
FURNITURE SPECIFICATION

Drawing No

DHA/13 756/03
Rev Scale Date

1:50 JUNE 2019

Eclipse House. Eclipse Park. Sittingbourne Road

Maidstone. Kent. ME14 3EN

t. 01622 776226 f; 01622 776227 
e info"i'dhaplanning.co.uk w www.dhapl1mn1ng.co.uk

No reproduction by any method of any part of this document
Is permitted without the consent of the copyright holders.

Produced for Town and Country planning purposes only.

• Crown Copyright 2019. All rights reserved. Licence Number 100031961

CAD Reference:OHA_13756_YE OLDE TALBOT_RTOl A3

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Street view  

 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 3
A

ppendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



www.westmercia.police.uk @wmerciapolice west mercia police

21 August 2019
Your Ref: 19/04477/STREAM

To: Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services

Licensing Department
Castle Street Police Station

Worcester
WR1 3QX

Licensing Officer
Castle Street Police Station

Worcester
WR1 3QX

Premises Application for grant of a street 
amenity permission:
REF: 19/04477/STREAM 
Ye Olde Talbot
Friar Street
Worcester
WR1 2NA

Licensing objectives:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder
2. Public safety
3. Prevention of public nuisance
4. Protection of children from harm

In July 2019, West Mercia Police received notification of an application for a street amenity permission 
made to the licensing authority by Greene King PLC on behalf of Ye Olde Talbot, Friar Street, 
Worcester.

The application applies for external seating where licensable activity, namely the supply of alcohol by 
retail is undertaken on a public footpath in Worcester City Centre. Worcester City Centre operates a 
Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ) and is subject to a Police dispersal order on weekends due to alcohol 
related crime and disorder.

Page 17 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



The application has been made for the frontage which is currently a public footpath with cycle racks, to 
be altered into a seating location consisting of 9 chairs with 3 tables and an A-board which will all be 
encompassed by only a canvas barrier. 

While this application may involve a street amenity application, it remains a licensed premises and the 
licensing objectives and responsibilities will extend to the outside seating area. The proposed area is not 
currently covered by CCTV.  Police have consulted with the manager of the premises and he has stated 
that there are no plans to install CCTV and he does not have the capacity to pro-actively monitor or 
manage the area.  He is therefore unable to meet his obligations, predominately the prevention of crime 
and disorder and the protection of children from harm. 

There is no consideration in the application as to how the new area will operate and uphold its challenge 
25 policy or safeguard the potential for underage usage. This location already attracts a high volume of 
young people, particularly at the weekend, due to the proximity of the Cinema and popular food outlets 
who now have the potential to be exposed to further anti-social behaviour, crime or disorder with the 
availability and accessibility to  unsupervised alcohol sales in an external area.

The fact  that alcohol will be consumed without monitoring or scrutiny, is major cause for concern with 
the additional factor that  the suggested location leads directly onto 2 main roads (College Street and 
Friar Street) within the City Centre where intoxication is a consideration regarding public safety. 

An unsupervised, external seated area, created predominantly for the consumption of alcohol will likely 
lead to  crowding, with the high possibility of ‘spill over’ into undesignated areas of the pavement, and 
with it, the increased risk of  crime against the person, or property and increased risk to public safety. 
There is also the scope for increased littering and fouling in this location which will be detrimental to the 
existing character. 

There are residential flats immediately surrounding this venue, and if this is used as an external alcohol 
consumption area it will create public nuisance and put pressure on existing residents. 

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, as amended by the Police and Justice Act 2006, 
requires responsible authorities to consider crime and disorder (including antisocial behaviour and other 
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); and the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other 
substances in the exercise of all their duties, activities and decision-making. 

Should this application be accepted, then unsupervised alcohol will be freely available within a location 
where there is a current impact zone which has been put in place to prevent crime and disorder, promote 
public safety, prevent public nuisance and to protect children from harm.

It is recommended by West Mercia Police that this application is rejected on the above grounds and 
basis.

PS 1477 Paul Smith, 
PCSO 6580 Dan Kendall-Smith

Page 18



STREET AMENITY CONSENT
POLICY, PROCESS, 
CONDITIONS, APPLICATION

CONTROL OF STREET FURNITURE

Index

Part 1 – Introduction

Part 2 – Policy/Criteria for Considering Applications

Part 3 – Process

Part 4 – Standard Conditions

Appendix 1 - Application Form

PART 1

INTRODUCTION

1. Worcester city centre is home to a large number of cafes and restaurants 
which make a valuable contribution to the economy. In order to provide 
opportunities for growth, the Council has a policy of permitting street cafes 
outside of eligible business premises.

2. Worcester City Council has a commitment to creating a prosperous city, one 
in which business owners are supported and encouraged to grow. 

3. The Council recognises that a successful city centre is welcoming and vibrant, 
and that this encourages people to dwell longer. Street cafes are seen as an 
important part of creating this atmosphere and thereby supporting the 
economy.

4. The aim of this policy is to enable, weather permitting, good quality pavement 
cafes, pubs and restaurants which can enhance the ambience of the town 
centre and contribute to a relaxed and sociable style of eating and drinking. 
This policy applies to the businesses within the Worcester City boundary  not 
including private land

5. The purpose of this policy is twofold:

 To highlight the requirements and standards expected of pavement 
cafés, pub and restaurant operations in the town.

 To guide those wishing to establish and/or operate pavement cafes, 
pubs and restaurants, through the Consent process

Page 19 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



6. The Council authorises street cafes which are situated on the highway and not 
on privately owned land, by the granting of a Street Amenity Consent 
(“Consent”). The Consent is renewable annually. The Council will be relying 
on the powers set out in Section 115E of the Highways Act 1980. 

7. The Consent application process involves specific procedures following the 
guidance in this policy. There is an application form which needs to be 
completed by all applicants.

8. It will not normally be necessary to obtain planning permission for outdoor 
street cafes on the public highway, provided that the main existing premises 
have the appropriate planning permission and all facilities are portable. 
However, planning permission will be necessary if there is some form of 
permanent development associated with the pavement café.  Further advice 
on specific applications should be sought from the Planning Department.

9. Upon receipt of an application and appropriate fees, it will normally take up to 
two months for the application to be determined.

10. Each application is considered on its own merits using the criteria set out in 
this document.

11. The Council therefore reserves the right to refuse applications if they are 
considered to be inappropriate.

12. The Consent will relate purely to the use of the public adopted Highway land 
in relation to the premises that is the subject of the Consent. It does not relate 
to the use of any other external areas which may be within the ownership and 
/ or control of the Consent holder.

13. Any Consent that is issued is subject to the general provisions and conditions 
set out in this Policy and may also have separate, premises specific, 
conditions attached to it by the Council.

Page 20



PART 2

POLICY/CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERING APPLICATIONS

Size and Layout

1. Ancillary street furniture will only be allowed in an appropriate location outside 
of, adjacent to, or very near the premises or business with which it is 
associated.  Consideration will be given to the operational requirements of 
neighbouring premises and their views will be sought on any applications 
made.

2. The layout must not conflict with or impede the safe passage of pedestrians 
(including the partially sighted and those using wheelchairs or mobility 
scooters).  The main pedestrian only routes run parallel to the central 
thoroughfare along the front of the shops and are defined.

3. The proximity of the shop front to the main pedestrian-only route varies and 
so the application must be accompanied by a scaled plan showing the area of 
highway included in the proposal and distance from and any impact on the 
main pedestrian route.  The scaled plan must include the layout and 
maximum number of seats and perimeter treatment, and illustrations and 
dimensions of the furniture to be used.

4. Where layouts may impinge on the main pedestrian-only routes, it may be 
possible instead to place tables and chairs in a clearly defined area near to, 
but not immediately adjacent to, the building or business.  Alternatively if the 
proposed layout would result in pedestrians being diverted onto the granite 
thoroughfare the use of conditions to restrict the days/hours of operation may 
be considered.  In all cases, as referred to above, the overriding objective of 
the policy is to ensure safe access to the area by all users including 
pedestrians and emergency vehicles.

5. The layout of furniture and means of enclosure will only be approved if 
provision has been made for customers with disabilities.

6. Street furniture must not be positioned as to block access to any existing fire 
exits, or to obstruct the emergency vehicular access route along the street.

Furniture

7. The furniture should be of a high quality and uniform style within the 
designated Consent area, appropriate for outdoor use. Plastic and/or picnic 
tables will not be approved.

8. Applicants should provide umbrellas or canopies in order to minimise the risk 
of food contamination from birds that may roost on trees and buildings in the 
vicinity.

9. Any umbrella or canopy must not overhang the boundary of the pavement 
café.  Use of umbrellas along with their location, materials and colour must be 
specified as part of the design.  Umbrellas must be taken inside in high winds.

10. Canopies, awnings and blinds which attach to the building and pull over the 
seating area can be a positive addition to the appearance of the street 

Page 21



furniture.  In some cases, however, they may require advertisement consent 
or planning permission.

11. Non–furniture items such as menu boards, signs and portable gas heaters, 
also need to be approved as part of the designated Consent area. The 
Council may require the removal of items it deems to be ‘unacceptable clutter’ 
or which intrude into sight lines.

12. All items need to be portable enough to be brought in at the end of the 
permitted period of each working day,  in the event of an emergency or during 
Council approved events..

Environmental and Other Requirements

13. All pavement café operations must comply with the relevant food safety 
requirements. Applicants will also need to ensure that the necessary 
permissions under the Licensing Act are in place. Further information in 
relation to food safety and the sale of alcohol can be obtained from 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services tele: 01905 822799. 

14. Litter bins, of an approved type, for the deposit of cartons, wrappers, 
containers and similar discarded items, shall be provided in sufficient numbers 
to ensure the area is kept clean and tidy at all times. 

15. Litter bins will be emptied, by the Consent holder, at least daily and more 
often when required.

16. It shall be the duty of the Consent holder to clean the section of the highway 
designated under the Consent.  

17. All litter, breakages, grease or spillages must be removed immediately and 
further, the whole area must be thoroughly cleaned at the end of each working 
day. The cost of dealing with any drainage blockages resulting from the 
unauthorised disposal of effluent or solid waste shall be the responsibility of 
the Consent holder.

18. If the consent holder allows smoking in the outside area covered by the policy, 
suitable receptacles must be made available and maintained by the consent 
holder.

19. Tables and chairs and other associated equipment, must be maintained in a 
presentable, clean, hygienic, tidy and safe condition at all times.

20. Suitable, sufficient and safe means of storage must be provided for those 
items to be removed from the highway when not in use. Further, safe means 
of erection, removal, lifting and transport of the street furniture must be 
provided. 

Means of Enclosure

21. The applicant will need to include details of means of enclosure of the 
proposed pavement café area.  This is required to demarcate the designated 
area which contains the tables and chairs and to make it distinguishable from 

Page 22



other pavement users, and particularly to assist blind and visually impaired 
pedestrians.

22. Consent holder’s should ensure that, where food and drink is sold for 
consumption on the premises, that the consumption of such food and drink 
remains within the boundary of the pavement café.

23. The design of the barrier should complement the character of the surrounding 
area and, in any event, must have solid bars/elements at around 100mm and 
1000mm above ground level.  Barriers must be readily identifiable by the 
partially sighted.  Solid barriers are preferred.  Rope barriers will be 
considered but may be rejected if it is felt that they are not suitably robust in 
design or would not be readily identifiable by the partially sighted. Small, 
moveable and properly maintained planters which create a neat ‘hedge’ when 
in place may be considered.

General

24. The granting of a Consent applies only to the named Consent holder in 
respect of the premises authorised and is outside of, and in addition to, any 
other licence or consent that may be required. Consent holders must ensure 
that any Premises Licence or other licence or consent held by them allows 
them to serve or otherwise provide food and drink in the area designated in 
the Consent.

25. The list of standard conditions which will attach to all consents is set out in 
Part 3 of this document. In addition to the standard conditions, officers or the 
Licensing Sub-Committee may decide to attach individual conditions if 
necessary to reflect the particular location or lay out of the seating area. 
Failure to comply with the Consent conditions may lead to the withdrawal of 
the Consent or refusal to renew the Consent in future years.

26. The provision of street furniture must be primarily in connection with the 
service of food and/or drink from the premises with which it is associated and 
shall not be solely for the use of smokers.  

27. Any changes to any part of the pavement café operations (including furniture, 
other items, area or operating hours) must be agreed in writing with the 
Council and may need to be the subject of a new or revised Consent.

28. If there is a change in ownership of a food business which holds a licence 
then a new application for a Consent will be required.

29. The hours of operation of the Consent will not exceed the hours of operation 
of the food business. The Council will not grant consents to food businesses 
to commence before 9 am or to finish later than 11pm. In certain areas there 
may be reductions placed on operating days and times due to specific local 
events/ requirements. 

30. Operating hours will be agreed on a case by case basis, dependant on a 
variety of factors, e.g. where the business is located in a partially 
pedestrianised area, tables and chairs may only be placed on the Highway, 
which is shared with vehicles, inside the times designated for pedestrian use.

Page 23



31. Public Liability Insurance cover to £5m will be required for the designated 
Consent area and evidence of this must be provided to the Council upon first 
application and subsequent annual renewals and at such other times as the 
Council may request.

32. If the criteria in the policy are met and there are no objections officers will 
grant the consent.  In the event that the criteria are met but there are 
objections then the decision whether or not to grant the consent will be 
referred to the Council’s Licensing Sub-Committee who will provide a final 
determination of the application. The Licensing Sub-Committee’s decision is 
final and there is no right of appeal.

33. All designated Consent areas are checked regularly by the Council to ensure 
the street furniture is acceptable and/or that the Consent holder holds the 
required Public Liability Insurance.

34. The Council will take advice from the Police regarding the potential for anti-
social behaviour at establishments and, if so advised, may require the use of 
plastic drinks containers for use in the designated Consent area.

35. Failure to comply with the conditions in this Policy and/or those specified on 
the Consent may result in the Consent holder being referred to a hearing 
before the Licensing Sub-Committee who may revoke, suspend or add 
additional conditions to, the Consent.

36. Consent holders must have regard to the requirements of section 115K of the 
Highways Act 1980, the provisions of which take precedence over all other 
conditions mentioned in this Policy or which appear on the Consent.  

Page 24



PART 3

PROCESS

1. Applications must be made in writing using the form at Appendix 1 and 
submitted to Worcester City Council.

2. Applications must be accompanied by the following:-

 Evidence of public liability insurance.
 Scale plan showing proposed lay out of the seating area
 Details of proposed street furniture, means of enclosure and any other 

items to be included within the enclosed area. (including description, 
photographs and supplier/technical details where appropriate)

3. The Applicant will be responsible for displaying a public notice at the premises 
to publicise the application for a period of no less than 21 days.

4. WRS will consult on the application on behalf of the Council with:

 The Town Centre Manager(s) (WC)
 Worcester BID – (or equivalent organisation) 
 The Licensing Team (WRS)
 Environmental Health Team (WRS)
 West Mercia Police
 Hereford and Worcester Fire and Rescue Service
 Environment Services/ Street cleansing (WC)
 Planning Department/Development Control (WC)
 Highways (WCC)

5. WRS will in addition to the standard consultees listed above seek the views of 
neighbouring premises who will be notified in writing of the application.

6. Officers will consider all consultation responses and the criteria in the policy 
and the need for any additional conditions.  Assuming that the criteria are met 
and there are no objections then the consent will be granted with additional 
conditions as may be appropriate.  In the event that objections are received 
which cannot be resolved during the consultation period then the application 
will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee to be determined.  The 
decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be final.  There is no right of 
appeal.

Page 25



PART 4

STANDARD CONDITIONS

1. The Holder(s) of this Consent shall not exercise privileges granted by this 
Consent otherwise than strictly in accordance with this Consent.  

2. It may be necessary for a temporary cessation of the Consent when events 
agreed by Worcester City Council are being held.’

3. The Holder shall produce this Consent on demand when so required by a 
Police Officer or a duly authorised officer of the Council.

4. The Holder(s) shall return this Consent to the Licensing Officer immediately 
on revocation of this Consent.

5. The Holder(s) shall not cause any obstruction of the highways or danger to 
persons using it and shall not permit persons to gather so as to cause a 
nuisance or annoyance or danger to any persons lawfully using the highway.

6. The Holder(s) shall not use or allow to be used any music playing, music 
reproduction or sound amplification apparatus or any musical instruments, 
radio, or television receiving sets whilst exercising privileges granted to this 
Consent unless otherwise agreed with the Council in writing or obtaining the 
necessary licences or permits.

7. The Holder(s) shall not make excavations or indentations of any description 
whatsoever in the surface of the highway or place or fix any equipment of any 
description in the said surface unless otherwise agreed with the Council in 
writing.

8. The street café area permitted by the Consent must be used solely for the 
purpose of consuming refreshments and not for any other purpose.

9. The Holder(s) shall not take the issue of this Consent to exclude the 
requirement to obtain any other Consent, planning permission or consents 
which may be required to accommodate all of the proposals.

10. The Holder(s) shall make no claim or charge against the Council in the event 
of the chairs or tables or other objects being lost stolen or damaged in any 
way from whatever cause.

11. Notwithstanding the specific requirements of Condition 4, the Holder(s) shall 
not do or cause anything to be done in or on the highway which in the opinion 
of the Council may be or become a danger, nuisance or annoyance to or 
cause damage or inconvenience to the said Council or to the owners or 
occupiers of any adjacent premises or to members of the public.

12. The Holder(s) shall not assign, underlet or part with any privileges given by 
this Consent or any part thereof but the Holder(s) may surrender it at any 
time.

13. The Holder(s) shall observe and comply with any directions in relation to the 
use of the highway given by relevant officers of the Council.

Page 26



14. The Holder(s) shall maintain the licensed area shown marked in red on the 
attached plan to the Consent, and the immediate adjacent area, in a clean 
and tidy condition during the permitted hours and shall leave the same in 
clean and tidy condition and unobstructed, which will include (1) washing 
down the area, and (2) removing any refuse and litter on the highway in the 
vicinity of the tables and chairs.  This will be carried out whenever necessary 
and in a way which does not create a nuisance to other parties and 
neighbouring premises.

15. Furniture must be of an agreed standard and may be themed to match the 
rest of the café, pub or restaurant furniture.  It must be maintained in a clean 
and tidy condition and not placed so as to obstruct any entrance or exit to 
buildings, or be placed outside the allocated seating area.

16. The Holder(s) shall provide litter bins and similar receptacles for the deposit of 
cartons, wrappers, containers and similar discarded items and ensure that the 
same are emptied daily and more often when required.  The area should be 
clean and tidy at all times and the holder should have a waste collection 
service arrangement in place with Worcester City Council. 

17. The Holder(s) shall remove all furniture, equipment and litter bins placed on 
the highway outside of operating hours and at the end of each working day.

18. The Holder(s) shall indemnify the Council against all actions, proceedings, 
claims, demands and liability which may at any time be taken, made or 
incurred inn consequence of the use of the chairs and tables and other 
objects and for this purpose must take out at the Holder(s) expense public 
liability insurance in the sum of at least £5,000,000 in respect of any one 
event and must produce to the Council on request current receipts for 
premium payments and confirmation of annual renewals of the policy.

19. Nothing in this Consent shall be construed as the granting or purported 
granting by the Council of any tenancy under the Landlord and Tenant Act 
1954 or any permission under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or 
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

20. No alcohol shall be consumed on the highway unless a licence has been 
issued by the licensing Authority.

21. All food and drink should be served to the tables and customers discouraged 
from purchasing food away from the tables or standing while consuming food 
or drink. Signage must be displayed to this effect.

22. The Holder(s) shall be responsible for paying the annual renewal fee.

23. The Consent may be revoked for non-compliance with the above conditions 
and any additional conditions imposed, and the Council shall not in any 
circumstances be liable to pay compensation to the Holder(s) in respect of 
such revocation.

24. In certain circumstances the Holder(s) may be required to take immediate 
action to remove all facilities from the highway at the specific request of a 
Police Officer or duly authorised officer of the Council.

Page 27



Appendix 1 Application Form 

WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL

Guildhall, High Street, Worcester, WR1 2EY
Tel: 01905 822799

Application for Grant/Renewal of a 
Street Amenity Permission

Highways Act 1980 Section 115F

SECTION A
(Please Tick √)

Application Type:                New □    Renewal □  
  
Part 1 – Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description

Post town Post code

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Part 2 – Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a Street Amenity licence as
Please tick 

a) an individual or individuals*  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company  please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership  please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B)

Page 28



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example Rev.)

Surname First names

Please tick 

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal 
address if 
different from 
premises 
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example Rev.)

Surname First names

Please tick  Yes
I am 18 years old or over

Current postal 
address if 
different from 
premises 
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 29



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In case of a partnership or other 
joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of 
each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association 
etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Nature of Business :
(Please give full description on 
what you intend to use the area 
for)

Area of Highway to which 
application relates:
(A plan showing the exact area of 
highway, indicating the position of the 
tables and chairs, must accompany this 
application)

Number of Tables Number of Chairs

Width of footway available for public to 
pass

From 
(9.00am onwards)

To 
(11.00pm latest)

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Day(s) and times 
for which the 
application is 
made

Sunday 
 

Page 30



Purpose of tables and chairs  
(eg eating or drinking)

If alcohol is to be served, is there an 
appropriate licence in force for the area 
in question 

  YES   NO 

If yes please provide the Premises 
Licence Number:

NB The applicant will be expected to provide the council with an indemnity in 
respect of any loss or damage caused by the placing of tables and chairs on the 
highway. 

Please read the policy and guidance notes that accompany this application form. 
Failure to comply with the application procedure could result in a permission not 
being granted. 

The following are required with this form before we can proceed with your 
application:                                   Please tick the boxes below √ to confirm you have sent them

Application form (all sections completed)         
               
Licence fee and form sent to Licensing 

Copy of applications sent to responsible bodies

Plan showing the exact area of highway, indicating positions of tables & 
chairs
   
Certificate of public liability to £5 million

Photos of chairs/Tables and barriers that will be used   

Applications need to be sent to Worcestershire Regulatory Services, Licensing, Wyre 
Forest House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, DY11 7WF. Applications by post must be 
accompanied with the payment in the form of a cheque made payable to Worcester City 
council.

The process of consideration and determination of your application will normally take 
between four and six weeks. If the application is referred to Licensing Committee the 
process is likely to take longer. 

Page 31



SECTION B

I/We confirm that the contents of this application are true and correct. 

I/We agree that if permission is granted by Worcester city Council to place tables and 
chairs on the highway, that I/We will comply with all Acts, Bylaws, Regulations and 
conditions relating thereto and for the time being in force. 

I/We understand that non-compliance with any relevant Acts, Bylaws, Regulations and 
conditions will prejudice the continuance of any permission granted. 

I/We understand that the council may utilise the information contained herein for 
internal purposes and may disclose the information to persons or organisations in 
accordance with the council’s registration under the Data protection act 1998. 

I/We, the undersigned, hereby apply for permission to place tables and chairs on the 
highway within the City of Worcester and I/We declare that to the best of my/our 
knowledge and belief the foregoing statements are true and correct. 

I/We understand that the permission will expire 1 year after it has first been granted 
and a newly completed application form will need to be submitted to the local authority 
by the date given in the renewal reminder letter, together with the fee current at that 
time. 

Signature of applicant(s)  

                  
Name(s) in BLOCK CAPITALS       
       

Capacity in which application is signed 
 

Date

Page 32



$bhcw1xxu.doc/17/10/191

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (STREET TRADING)

PROCEDURE NOTE

STREET TRADING APPLICATIONS

Introductions

1. The Chairman introduces him/her self and makes the following statement:-

Presentations to this Sub-Committee are not given under oath.  
However, I would like to remind all parties that the highest 
standards are expected and any deviation from these high 
standards could possibly influence any decision of the 
Committee.

2. Chairman invites Sub-Committee Members to identify themselves.

3. Chairman introduces Councillors other than Sub-Committee Members (if any).

4. Chairman requests representatives of Legal and Democratic Services to identify 
themselves.

5. Chairman requests names of persons wishing to be heard by Committee, where 
appropriate:-

(1) The Applicant(s)
(2) Officer(s) representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority
(4) Officer(s) representing the Police
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID
(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator
(7) Other Representors

Preliminary

6. Chairman ascertains whether Applicant(s) is aware that he/she could be 
represented.

7. Applicant(s) requested to confirm that he/she is satisfied with the procedure to be 
followed as set out in this Procedure Note.

8. Details of application to be given by the representative of the Head of 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

The Hearing

9. Applicant(s) invited to present his/her application and call witnesses (if present).

Page 33 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 5



$bhcw1xxu.doc/17/10/192

10. Applicant(s) may be asked questions by:-

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee
(2) Officer(s) representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority
(4) Officer(s) representing the Police
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID
(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator
(7) Other Representors.

11. Officer representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services invited to make 
representations.

12. Officer representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services may be asked 
questions by:-

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee
(2) The Applicant(s)
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority
(4) Officer(s) representing the Police
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID
(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator
(7) Other Representors.

13. Officer representing the Highway Authority invited to make representations.

14. Officer representing the Highway Authority may be asked questions by:-

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee
(2) Applicant(s)

15. Officer representing Police invited to make representations.

16. Officer representing Police may be asked questions by:-

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee
(2) Applicant(s)

17 (3) Chief Executive Worcester BID invited to make representations.

18. Chief Executive Worcester BID may be asked questions by:-

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee
(2) Applicant(s)

19. Community Safety Co-Ordinator invited to make representations.

20. Community Safety Co-Ordinator may be asked questions by:-

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee
(2) Applicant(s)

Page 34



$bhcw1xxu.doc/17/10/193

21. Other Representors invited to make representations.

22. Other Representors may be asked questions by:-

(3) Members of the Sub-Committee
(4) Applicant(s)

23. The Officer representing the Legal Services Manager may ask question of any party 
for clarification.

24. Applicant(s) invited to make final statement.

----------

25. At the conclusion of the hearing all parties with the exception of Members of the 
Sub-Committee and the representatives of Legal and Democratic Services requested 
to leave the room to enable the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the 
application.

26. All parties may be recalled if the Sub-Committee seeks clarification on any point to 
enable it to come to a determination.  All parties with the exception of the Members 
of the Sub-Committee and the representatives of Legal and Democratic Services will 
then be required to leave the room.

27. All parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the decision of the Sub-
Committee together with reasons for that decision, together with, if appropriate, any 
conditions to be attached to the grant of any Licence.

28. The decision of the Sub-Committee will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant 
within seven working days of the hearing.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for the grant of a Street Amenity Consent
	Appendix 1 - Application_redacted
	Appendix 2 - Street view
	Appendix 3 - Police Objection
	Appendix 4 - Street Amenity Policy 2018
	Procedure Note - Street Trading


